# $S/R_{Rierden}^{Shannon}$

## REGISTERED NURSE, BSN

720-775-8620

Shrierden@gmail.com

- Denver, Colorado
  - linkedin.com/in/shrierden

## ABOUT ME

Compassionate and hardworking nurse with 10+ years of healthcare experience and 2+ years of patient centered nursing care Seeking a nursing role to pursue my passion for providing accurate health information and highquality, inclusive nursing care for all communities

## LICENSURE

Registered Nurse State of Colorado (Compact State) 2019-Present

# EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing University of Colorado 2019

Bachelor of Arts in Communications Colorado State University 2009

# CERTIFICATION

BLS Certification American Heart Association

IV Certification Denver Venipuncture School

Seizure First Aid Certification Epilepsy Foundation

## EXPERIENCE

#### School Nurse-Denver Public Schools

Aura Staffing Partners / Denver, Colorado / February 2022 - Present

- Managed care for three large district schools
- Composed educational healthcare plans for students with exceptional health needs
- Assessed students with emergent health needs and triaged care as necessary

### Behavioral Health Nurse

Rocky Mountain Detox / Lakewood, Colorado / March 2020 – February 2022

- Delivering safe, quality nursing services in an inpatient setting
- Daily monitoring and evaluation of patient health
- Admission services, initial assessment, documenting health history, drawing blood, initiating IV access
- Providing emergency medical services and coordinating with local facilities

#### **Program Coordinator**

Denver Health / Denver, Colorado / March 2016 to January 2019

- Responsible for providing administrative, operational, and customer support for school and community programs
- Implemented a health education and presentation system
- Composed several successful grants